UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JUL 14 1980

DOCKET NO.: 40-8380

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
0ffice of Administration

FROM: Jack E. Rothfleisch
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: COST AND MANHQURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

The contract costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the
application dated March 3, 1980, are tabulated below.

1. Name & Address: Rocky Mountain Energy Company
. P. 0. Box 3
Houston, Texas 77001

2. a) Project Control No. 04008380A013 b) TAC No. N/A
3. Completion Date: June 13, 1980
4. a) License No. SUA-1228 b) Amendment No. 5
5. Contract Costs Associated +ith this License Application:
&) For environmental review $ N/A
b) For safety review $ N/A
¢) Total contract costs $ N/A

6. TAC Work by NRR: N/A  hours

7. Division of Waste Management Manhours:

a) Environmental review hours
b) Safety review 40.0 hours
c) Total 40.0 hours

Jack E. Rothfieisch

Uranium Recovery Licensing Rranch
Division of Waste Management

Approved

. A. Scarano, Chief
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
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